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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Neal de Jesus, Fire Chief
THROUGH: George Gretsas, City Manager
DATE: January 16, 2019

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to Mutual Aid Agreement for Emergency Services.

Background:
The City of Delray Beach currently has a mutual/automatic aide agreement with the City of Boynton
Beach. Our current practice for responses to I95 has been, Delray Beach Fire Rescue will respond to
all calls for service on I95 northbound between Atlantic Avenue in Delray Beach and Woolbright Road
in Boynton Beach. Likewise, Boynton Beach responds to all calls for service on I95 southbound
between Woolbright Road in Boynton Beach and Atlantic Avenue in Delray Beach. Even though this
is our current practice there was nothing in writing describing this response. This amendment
describes this practice.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
None

Timing of Request:
N/A
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